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(INTRODUCTION TO SMEDA)  3
 1998  (SMEDA) 







(INTRODUCTION TO SCHEME)  4


 2013-14  (Prime Minister Youth Bussiness Loan) 

 
2



 8 
 SME  (Equity)  (Debt)  10:90 
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(EXECUTIVE SUMMARY)  5
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49,500    40  60  250  750 
 250  99,000  4.95 

 750

 0.23  0.63  0.86 
 4.67  (NPV)  10  90 

 2.51(Payback Period)  57 (IRR) 


(BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT & PRODUCT)  6
 750ml  250ml 

 95  70  49,500  99  4.95 
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(CRITICAL FACTORS)  7


 
 
 
 

(INSTALLED & OPERATIONAL CAPACITIES)  8
 70 

 1 
  

27,720 39,600  750

55,440 79,200  250

(GEOGRAPHICAL POTENIAL FOR INVESTMENT)  9



(POTENTIAL TARGET MARKETS)  10




(PRODUCTION PROCESS FLOW)   11
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(PROJECT COST SUMMARY)  12



 (Cash Flow)  (Balance Sheet)  (Income Statement) 


(PROJECT ECONOMICS)     12.1
34,650  49,500 

 70 


  2 
 
57 (IRR) 
 2.51 (Payback Period) 

 4,665,191 (NPV) 

(PROJECT FINANCING)      12.2


 3 
 

 86,518  10 
 778,659  90 
8 
 8 
 1 
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(PROJECT COST)     12.3
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253,000 
50,000 
36,000 
250,000 

46,743 
635,743 

3,163 
16,239 
84,000 
126,031 
229,433 
865,176 

(SPACE REQUIREMENT)    12.4
   700  

 5 
 

400 
300 
700 

 28 
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(MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT)    12.5
 253,000  

 150 
 6 

    8  
120,000 120,000 1 150 
35,000 35,000 1 150 
18,000 18,000 1 
80,000 80,000 1 150 

253,000 

(OFFICE EQUIPMENT, FURNITURE & FIXTURE)  12.6
 86,000  
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15,000 15,000 
35,000 35,000 1  1500 
25,000 25,000 1 
10,000 10,000 1 
1,000 1,000 1 

86,000 

  8 
   

250,000 250,000 1 
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(RAW MATERIAL RIQUIREMENTS)    12.7
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 750

3.375  0.075 45.00 

10.500 1 10.50 

13.875  750 

 250

1.125  0.025 45 

7.300 1 7.30 

8.425  250 
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377,136 27,181 13.875 39,600  750

458,000 54,362 8.425 79,200  250

835,136 

(HUMAN RESOURCES REQUIREMENT)     12.8
 60,000  5 

 11 
  

25,000 1 
10,000 2  
15,000 1 
10,000 1 
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(REVENUE GENERATION)  12.9
 12 

 65 





 

1,576,498 27,181 58 39,600  750

1,630,860 54,362 30 79,200  250

3,207,358 

(OTHER COSTS)    12.10
 7.5  10 

(CONTACT DETAILS OF EXPERTS & CONSULTANTS)  13





www.uaf.edu.pk

+92-41-9200161-70 
+92-41-9200764


 384

+92-42-3654006 
+92-42-36543084

 

 2  124
www.pamicotechnologies.com

+92-41-2551911 
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(ANNEXURES)  14

(INCOME STATEMENT)    14.1
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(BALANCE SHEET)    14.2
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(CASH FLOW STATEMENT)   14.3
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(USEFUL PROJECT MANAGEMENT TIPS)    14.4


 
 
 





 B2B  (Update) 


 B2B 
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(USEFUL LINKS)    14.5

 Prime Minister's Office, www.pmo.gov.pk

 Small and Medium Enterprises Development Authority, www.smeda.org.pk

 National Bank of Pakistan (NBP), www.nbp.com.pk

 First Women Bank Limited (FWBL), www.fwbl.com.pk

 Government of Pakistan, www.pakistan.gov.pk

 Ministry of Industries & Production, www.moip.gov.pk

 Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher Education, http://moptt.gov.pk

 Government of Punjab, www.punjab.gov.pk

 Government of Sindh, www.sindh.gov.pk

 Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

 Government of Balochistan, www.balochistan.gov.pk

 Government of Gilgit Baltistan, www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

 Government of Azad Jammu & Kashmir, www.ajk.gov.pk

 Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP), www.tdap.gov.pk

 Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), www.secp.gov.pk

 Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI), www.fpcci.com.pk

 State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), www.sbp.org.pk

 University of Agriculture Faisalabad www.uaf.edu.pk

 Barani Agriculture Research Institute, Chakwal, www.barichakwal.org

 Pakistan Agricultural Research Council (PARC) www.parc.gov.pk
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(KEY ASSUMPTIONS)   15

 330 
 5 
 3 
 7 

 7 

 10 
 7.5 
 0.50 
 2,100 
 21,000 
 3,500 
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